Cur Ref; PMcG:RL:23183091
Your Ref:

7 September 2023

Kunal Sood

Senior Legal Council
Mornington Peninsula Shire Ct

By email only: kunal.scod@m

Dear Kunal

McCrae Landslip
Our client: Willigenburg

As a courtesy we advise our cl......

RES.0010.0001.0038

McGuinness|_egal
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1. Barrister Bernard Carr has advised that the emergency order is not valid, never was
and the extent of the power, post duration of the order, in any event deems the order
is no longer relevant for that reason also.

2. We have had an initial engineering assessment which confirms the appropriateness of
our client having all relevant geo technical/engineering information to hand, including
any proposed preliminary protection works including "soldier piles” on the rear of our
client's boundary intersecting Penny Lane.

3. Our clients instruct that they are going to move back into their house.

Please acknowledge receipt of this correspondence.

Yours faithfully
McGuinness Legal Pty Ltd

Paul McGuinness
Principal
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